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P-ROCEEDI-NGS
10: 19 a. m

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI S: Good norning, |adies
and gentlemen. Let ne call to order our Septenber 27,
2006 public neeting of the Board of Zoni ng Adj ust nent
of the District of Colunbia. My nane is Geoff
Giffis, Chairperson. Joining us today is Vice
Chairman, M. MIller, and M. Etherly, our other
esteened col | eague on the Board and nenber.

Representing the Nati onal Capital Planning
Comm ssion with us is M. Mann, and we have rotating
Zoning Commi ssioners that were on each case. Ve
antici pate, perhaps, their physical presence and
participation in the deliberation, or they will have
sent in absentee notes for our consideration.

That being said, | et me just make a coupl e
of quick opening remarks. O course, the agenda of
whi ch cases we wi || be deci ding this norning shoul d be
avai l able for you where you cane in to the hearing
room This is not an opportunity to have any other
addi tional testinony, of course, thisis to call cases
t hat have been previously heard, have been revi ewed by
t he Board, and this will be our deliberation on those.

| would ask that people turn off cell

phones and ot her el ectroni c devices, so that we don't
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di srupt our recording of our proceedings, and, of
course, we are being recorded in two fashions. The
court reporter sitting on the right on the floor is
making the official transcript. W are al so being
broadcast live on the Ofice of Zoning's website.

Wth that, |let me say a very good norning
to Ms. Bailey fromthe Ofice of Zoning with us to ny
very far left, M. My alsowith the Ofice of Zoning.
|"mgoing to junmp right into the case presentations
t hi s norning, so we can nove ahead on our schedul e, as
we have a full norning and afternoon.

So, with that, why don't we call the first
of our four case decisions this norning.

MR, MOY: Yes, sir, good norning, M.
Chai rman, and Menbers of the Board.

The first <case for a decision is
Application No. 17438 of Braden and Conner Hernan,
pursuant to 11 DCVR 3104.1, for a special exceptionto
allowatwo-story rear additionto a single-fanmly row
dwel l'ing under section 223, not neeting the |ot
occupancy requirenments under section 403 in the R4
District at prem ses 628 East Capitol Street, N E
That's in Square 868, Lot 805.

Staff notes that this application has been

anended to include relief fromthe wi dth of open court

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

5

requi renents under section 406, because of the revised
pl ans as shown on Schene B

On Septenber 5, 2006, the Board conpl et ed
public testinony, closed the record, and scheduledits
deci sion on COctober 3, 2006. The Board allowed the
Ofice of Planning to file a supplenental report
That filing was nade, and is identified as Exhi bit No.
45 in your case fol der.

The Board has -- the nerits of the
application for special exceptionrelief fromthe | ot
occupancy requirenments of 403.2 and the open court
wi dt h requirenents of 406, pursuant to section 223.

That concludes the staff's briefing, M.
Chai r man.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S: Thank you very much
M. My. Forgive me, but did you nmention, you did
call the supplenental report from the Ofice of
Planning, is that correct?

MR MOY: Yes, | did.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Excel l ent, thank you,
| do appreciate that. It's very inportant. o
course, the record was |left open for that, and that
was brought into the record.

Ckay. Let's nove ahead then, junp right

into this. O course, this is, as M. My has
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adequately sumari zed, a 223 application, noting the
el enents of which were non-conformng or needed
relief, all falling under the special exception.

This was a fascinating case, as all our
cases are, regardi ng, however, the two different |ight
studies, I'll generally call themboth |ight studies,
and | know in nmy own review in preparation for the
hearing, and then during the hearing, there was sone
guestion of how could two experts cone with totally
different conclusions, and | think it becane very
evident to ne, as we were going through in the
application, in the hearing rather, that the
assessnent was based on a different «criterion,
essentially, a different nodel of how one woul d | ook
at or try to neasure inpact, and, therefore, be
persuasive to us as creating or not creating an undue
i mpact .

| would generally sumrarize it, and it's
nmy under st andi ng this way, that the applicant's expert
in light setting did a nore, how mght | say, did a
cal cul ati on of how rmuch |i ght canme i nto each room and
so how many | unens, one mght say, how light and Iit
up a roomwoul d be, based on the angl e of the sun, and
based on surfaces and reflections, all of it, hownuch

makes it through and into a roomto illumnate it.
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The adj acent nei ghbor conduct ed t he st udy
that | ooked at it differently, and in ny mnd the way
| understand the study was, not how ruch |ight was
gathered into the room but rather, how nuch one
viewed from the room as | ooking through the w ndow,
how much |ight was able to be, essentially, seen,
what's your view shed out of that, what's the inpact
on that.

And, fascinating information on both
sides, and | think it was very substantive in terns of
the review, and really, as we have seen in other
cases, rose to a new level of calculation and
assessnment of a special exception in a 223.

|"mgoing to leave it at that in ternms of
my sunmary right now, and ask others if they have
addi ti onal or beginnings of deliberation on it, and
then | will pick this back up again, but I'Il open it
up to others for their comments, unless there are
none, in which case |I'll keep yacking.

VICE-CHAIR M LLER | have certainly sone
comments. Picking up where you |l eft off, | think that
we go back to then what is the test, and 223(a) says
the light and air avail abl e to nei ghboring properties
shal | not be unduly affected, and t hen we have to | ook

at the evidence and see whether that rises to that
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standard, which may be simlar to a subjective
standard, but a standard that we are used to applying
in our cases.

And, ny general viewon both those studies
was that they applicant's study was nore of an overall
i npact on the property, and the opposition study, to
me, was daylight reduction fromcertain wi ndows. And,
my problem with the opposition's study was that |
didn't think that it neasured the overall inpact,
which would lead ne to reaching the nore general
assessment of unduly affected.

And, | certainly turn to Ofice of
Pl anning's report for sone guidance on this, in that
we give the Ofice of Planning great weight, and
certainly in their report at page four they seemto
conclude, based on the applicant's study, that the
impact of this addition would be mnimal to no
negative inpact on daylight delivered during any
season and any time of the day on certain faces
primarily, the kitchen of the neighbor's property.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI'S:  Excel | ent.

O hers?

VICE-CHAIR M LLER | also do want to
acknow edge, certainly, that there is a reduction in

dayl i ght, as was shown fromthe opposition study, but
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| didn't -- it didn't seemto ne to nmake the case that
it led to the property being unduly affected.

CHAI RMAN GRIFFI'S: Good point. | think
it's absolutely understood by nyself, and | think
ot hers, that any construction or any increase in the
mass i s going to have sone inpact, and, obviously, we
are not neasuring whether there's inpact or not, but
whet her fromthe evidence presented we find it to be
undul y burdensonme on the adjacent.

And, | absolutely concur with the Ofice
of Planning' s report and suppl enent, but also in your
corments, Ms. MIller, in |ooking at what's existing,
and what is allowed in terns of the | ot occupancy, and
in terns of «criterion, comng under a special
exception, our regulations already point to the fact
of what is within reason, | could say, what is within
reason to |l ook at under special exception criterion,
and then we take the specific.

| think there's been a substantial anmount
of attention paid to how the building is massed and
how it addresses the current situation and the
proposed, nmneaning the setbacks. Al ready we have
i npact by the existing condition of the first |evel
that is covered, the roof level, and the addition, of

course, would have the sane type of inpact as that.
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And, | didn't find anything persuasive
that would nove ne to say that | would not be
supportive of approving the special exception, know ng
full well I'"mgoing back to ny first comment that any
sort of additional mass will have sone visual inpact
fromthe adjacent properti es.

O hers?

COVMM SSI ONER  MANN: | would al so agree.
| think that Ms. MIller's characterization of the
di ff erences between t he two studi es was very good, and
if one painted a rosier picture and one painted a | ess
optimal situation, I"'mstill left thinking that even
under this worst-case scenario that was painted it is
still sort of within the range of what's acceptabl e,
and | don't believe that it was -- that the reduction
of light unduly affects the property.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI'S:  Excel | ent.

O hers? Anything el se?

VICE-CHAIR M LLER well, | think -- 1
don't have anything else on the light and air, but |
just want to say that then we also considered the
privacy of use and enjoynment of neighboring property
shall not be unduly conprom sed. And, in this case
this privacy concern, just to the abutting property

owner, and that as the Ofice of Planning has noted,
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there's a question about w ndows, but the new second
floor windows are going to be simlar to the
positioning of the existing second floor w ndows, so
| don't see that privacy and enjoynment of nei ghboring
properties would be unduly conproni sed.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Anyt hi ng el se?

VI CE- CHAI R M LLER: The third
consideration is, (C) the addition together with the
original building as viewed fromthe street, alley and
ot her public ways, shall not substantially visually
intrude upon the character, scale and pattern of
houses al ong the subject street frontage. | don't
really think that was even an issue in this case,
don't think there's anything that would show that it
woul d be out of character and scal e here.

CHAl RMVAN GRI FFI S: Ri ght. | think to
phrase it another way, | think it was an issue in
ternms of what we revi ewed, and they, obviously, conply
with that. In terns of the graphic representation
that was presented, it shows that it is immaterial and
al so the fenestration pattern, very consistent with
t he character of the overall neighborhood.

VICE-CHAIR M LLER | also note that it is
in the Capitol H Il Hstoric District, and that the

Hi storic Preservation Ofice reviewed this, wth
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respect to the conceptual design, and found it
conpatible wth the <character of the Historic
District, in terns of size, height, massing and
materi al .

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI'S:  Great.

O hers? 1s there a notion?

VICE-CHAIR M LLER | would nove to
approve Application No. 17438 of Braden and Conner
Her man, pursuant to 11 DCWVR, section 3104.1, for a
speci al exception to allow a two-story rear addition
toasingle-fam |y rowdwel ling under section 223, not
neeting the | ot occupancy requi renments, section 403 in
the R4 District at prem ses 628 East Capitol Street,
N. E.

CHAI RVAN GRIFFI'S: |Is there a second?

VICEF-CHAIRM LLER: Ch, I'msorry, | would
like to add al so not neeting the requirenments under
section 406 as well, apparently, |I'm sorry, the
application was amended to include relief fromwth
the vote in court as well.

COW SSI ONER MANN:  Second.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI S: Excel l ent, thank you
very much, Ms. MIller and M. Mann

Are there other comments to the notion?

Very well, I think there's been
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substantial deliberation on this, and certainly
reference to that which Board Menbers have relied, in
ternms of their position.

| would just take note that ANC- 6C did
have Exhibit 33 in the record, and that the ANC did
not take a position on the application. There was somne
indication that they felt they needed nore expertise
inreviewing light studies before they could render a
position, is ny understandi ng of the position that was
t aken.

That bei ng sai d, we have not ed, of course,
the Capitol Hi Il District whichwll, obviously, speak
to the additional reviews that this would go under,
and also the exhibits fromthe Ofice of Planning,
which is a very substantial analysis on this
appl i cation.

| don't think that | need to talk nuch
nore about this, but | think that it should be said
for the record that, | know nyself, and | know in
di scussions on the record with the other Board
Menbers, that there was a substantial amount of
i nvestigation of each of the studies of the applicant
and the adj acent property owner, even to the | evel of
| ooking at the diagrans, the photographs, and the

nodel s, and tal ki ng about the percentage of reduction
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of light, and | specifically recall, Ms. Mller, in
your -- in the hearings tal king about what was the
| evel of which one would set to be -- to be nmeasurabl e

of when one woul d get concerned, not your words, but
get concerned in terns of a percentage of reduction of
sky light that was available, and that was directly
related to that kind of data that was presented by
t he opposition party.

| think it was fascinating, although it
doesn't appear, and it certainly wasn't for ne
persuasive in rising to the level of our special
exception criteria that would nmean it woul d be unduly
burdensonme, there were several factors, and we've
tal ked about sone, the others that we haven't
specifically nmentionedis, the nost reduced percent age
of the sky light available in the studies that were
presented were actual ly the very | ower wi ndows, in the
basenent and the first floor. And, it should be noted
that -- and it was noted, that there is a fence that
wasn't calculated into that aspect, and that didn't
real ly bother ne because what | was | ooking for, and
| would be -- perhaps, it's appropriate to say, |
| ooked at, very specifically, the measurenents and
conparing it, but then |I stepped back and | ooked at

the larger picture, the overall inpact of what was
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proposed and that of the adjacent property. And

factoring that together, | did not see, in what we are
charged with looking at, in terms of measurenent of
unduly burdensone, whether it would rise to that
| evel, and | have not found that it does.

So, | would be supportive of the notion.
| don't think I need to speak anynore to that, but
"1l let anyone el se have additional tine to discuss
t hi s.

Addi tional coments? Very well, if
there's no other need for that, we do have a notion
before us, it has been seconded. | would ask for al
those in favor of the notion to signify by saying aye.

(Ayes.)

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S: And, opposed?

And, abst ai ni ng?

Very well, we would ask that you record
the vote, M. My.

MR MOY: Yes, M. Chairnman.

For Application No. 17438, staff would
record the vote as 4-0-0. This is on the notion of
Ms. MIler to approve the application, seconded by M.
Mann. Also in support of the nmotion, M. Etherly and
-- yes, that's four.

We al so have an absentee ballot from M.
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Gregory Jeffries, and his absentee vote is to approve
t he application. So, that would give aresulting vote
of 5-0-0.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI S: Excel l ent, thank you
very much, M. My.

Let's nove ahead then.

MR, MOY: The next application for a
decision is Application No. 17512 of KC Enterprises,
pursuant to 11 DCVR 3103.2, for a variance fromthe --
and this is from |I'mreading the original notice as
published, from the I|ot area and Ilot wdth
requi renents under section 401, and a variance from
the side yard requirenments under section 405, to
construct a new sem -detached dwelling in the R 2
District, at prem ses east side of the 300 bl ock of
58th Street, N E., Square 5265, Lot 22.

Staff notes the application was anended to
excl ude the requested zoning variance relief fromthe
| ot area requirenents as not being applicable.

On Sept enber 19, 2006, t he Board conpl et ed
public testinony, closed the record, and scheduledits
deci sion on Cctober 3, 2006. The Board requested
speci fi c post-hearing docunents fromthe applicant and
ANC-7C. Filings fromthe applicant were subnmitted and

is in your case folders, identified as Exhibit 26.
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The ANC submitted a filing under the nane
of Ms. Anderson on Septenber 23rd, and that is
identified as Exhibit No. 27.

Finally, thelast filingis froma Melissa
Muhanmed, who testified in opposition, who filed three
letters, which is now four letters from residents
cl ose to the subject property in opposition, and this
is identified as Exhibits 28 and 29 in your case
records.

There are prelimnary matters in these
filings, and staff can go over these if the Board
desi res.

That concludes the staff's briefing, M.
Chai r man.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Yes, why don't we take
up prelimnary matters on those then. Did you have
addi ti onal comments on that?

MR. MOY: Well, | can go either way, | can
do that if you like.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI S: Let's have quick
comment on what the record was kept open for, and what
we received, and whether we received that, and
anyt hi ng additional. Ms. Mller, did you want to
address that?

VICE-CHAIR MLLER.  Ckay, | can address
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that as well .

I n that sense, we closed the record at the
end of the hearing, except for specific docunents, and
| may be being redundant a little bit, but just to be
clear, one was for the applicant to subnmt revised
desi gn plans, incorporating comrents provided by the
Board and the adj acent property owner, and additi onal
phot ographs of the adjacent property to address the
scale and context of existing homes in the
nei ghbor hood. And then, the other was to all ow an ANC
report in.

W got in docunents that did not fall
within that category, in my opinion. Attached to
Exhibit 26, which is the applicant's subm ssion, we
have a letter fromM. Norman Porter, the owner of the
property, and then we have a petition for -- an
approval petition for Board of Zoning Adjustnent.

| would suggest that the Board not
consi der these two docunents, because they go beyond
what we asked for, and it wouldn't be fair to the
opposi ng party to have new i nformati on subm tted that
was not requested after we cl osed the hearing, except
for specific docunents.

But, before we address those, | al so want

to state that Exhibit 27 is a letter froma single-
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nmenber ANC Commi ssi oner, and ny under st andi ng was t hat
we |eft the record open for an official ANC report,
and that's different from a letter from a single
Comm ssi oner nmenber. So, we mght not al so consider
that for consideration

And finally, Exhibit 28, whichis letters
of nearby residents in opposition, also | think that
they are subnmtted |ate and they weren't request ed.

And, for the sane reason, it really goes
to fairness, we closed the record, and it's just not
fair to have the parties try to add on evidence
wi t hout ot her parties having a chance to do the sane,
or respond to them unless we choose to wai ve themf or
some good reason, but | don't suggest that we do that.

CHAI RMAN GRIFFI'S:  Very wel | .

Any coments on that, that would be
removi ng Exhibit No. 28, also Exhibit No. 27.

VICE-CHAIR MLLER. And, |I'd just say, it
woul d al so be renoving, fromour consideration, from
Exhibit 26 the letter from M. Porter, the owner of
the property and the petition.

MR MOY: M. Chairman, | would al so add,
too, that this norning you had received that fourth
letter, which is identified as Exhibit 29, that |

nmentioned earlier, that falls in the category of Ms.
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Muhanmed filing.

VICE-CHAIR MLLER: | didn't even see an
Exhi bit 29.

CHAl RMVAN @RI FFI S: No, | didn't see
Exhi bit 29 either.

MR, MOY: (kay.

VICE-CHAIR M LLER. But, we nay not need
to.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S: Right, agreed.

The qui ck question on Exhibit 26, we did
ask that the applicant and their representative file
t he additional exhibits, the photographs and all the
di mensi onal requirenents. But, what you are saying is
that the cover letter by the property owner/applicant
goes beyond that which was requested and the record
kept open for?

VICE-CHAIR M LLER: There are a few

docurnents all lunped in one in Exhibit 26. Yes, |
woul d suggest that -- ny first page is a Septenber
22nd letter fromM. Porter, | would suggest we don't

consider that, and then after that | have an approval
petition which | would suggest we don't consider. And
then after that, | have an additional clarification
st at enent whi ch has phot ographs, and | woul d suggest

that we consider those. | think that is responsive.
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| nean, there may be photos in here that
aren't thoroughly responsive, but that's okay.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S: Under st ood.

VICE-CHAIR M LLER:  Yes.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Any ot her conments on
that petitions in opposition to, that would be
striking partial Exhibit 26, renmoval of Exhibit 29, 28
and 27. |s everybody clear on that?

Excellent. Very well, let's proceed then.
Let's nove right into the variance, and, of course, as
has been witten and now stated, the additional filing
is present, the applicationis full, we are | ooki ng at
a variance fromthe | ot width requirenments under 401,
and al so the side yard requirenments under 405.

Looking at this in terns of its
uni queness, obviously, the first step of the variance
case, | think it is very persuasive of being unique in
termse of its situation. Now, uni qgueness in the
standard of the zoning regulations isn't that this is
one and only, there is no other ever found in the
City, but rather what is it that creates a unique
character on this particular site.

And, the one first threshold that the
regul ations are very clear on is, if it was in

exi stence prior to the adoption of our regulations
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that there i s a uni queness there. And, obviously, not
obviously, the case states that this is a situation
anal ogous to that. It seens to nmake total sense that
our regul ations woul d anticipate that, if you put into
pl ace regul ati ons that, obviously, existing condition
t hen renders sonet hi ng non-conform ng, there has to be

some sort of understanding or address to that, and a

vari ance case, | believe, does that.
Qut of that, is there a practica
difficulty that has arisen in this uniqueness, in

terms of the deem size, the subdivision of history?
| think it is very easily shown the practical
difficulty, because it cannot cone into conpliance.
VWhat we are talking about here is the physical
attributes of the lot. You would have to subdivide it
i nto sonmet hing of which is not in common ownership, so
you have to sonehow add land to this. | think we are
all pretty clear on that.

When you get to the side yard, then, well,
| al so believe that based on the uni que aspects of the
ot width, when you look at what <could be a
functioning dwelling, could you put it in with a
conformng side yard, and | think it's fairly
per suasi ve and, frankly, fairly straightforward, that

you could not easily do that in 22 feet with an
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existing, or rather, with a conform ng side yard of 8
feet, you'd have a very dimnutus then with then the

construction of exterior walls, your interior space

would be, if not wunusable, certainly would be a
fascinating architectural endeavor. But, that's a
little bit of a digression. | think it's fairly

persuasive with the facts that were presented that
this wouldn't be accommopdating to a dwelling unit.

So then, we get to the last, and then
somewhat summari zi ng, | know that we are going to get
into nore depth of all of our deliberation on this,
but then we get into the aspect of whether it is in
any way detrinmental to the zone plan nmap for the
public good. And, the public good and the zone pl an
map, those are huge, huge phrases, and really take on
agreat responsibility, and afairly wide jurisdiction
for the Board and how we | ook at it.

| think that there is sone aspect to how
this, if approved, would fit within the paraneters of
the requirements for the zone district in which this
is located. How far deep that goes in | don't know at
this point, but, obviously, the R 2 has the character
aspects that are determned by the nmassing, by the
set backs, by the use, by the occupancy, all these

elenents fit and create what is to be the, one m ght
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say, the character of an R-2 District.

|"mgoing to openit up for others to take
on fromthere, but noting, of course, | think there
was a great inportance to the last filing, of which
the Board required the applicant to submt, and that

did two things. It photographed buildings in close

proximty, and also other I|ike -- perhaps |ike,
construction dwellings. It also provided the
di mensional, | would say, approxinmations of the

separation of other properties to get alittle bit of
scal e and understandi ng of what was being proposed
here, because, of course, we are | ooki ng at everything
that is based and put into this record.

| nean, obviously, we have know edge
outside in the public sphere, but, specifically, in
this application | think it was l|acking what the
context of the separation was, and that's what was to
be provided additionally fromthe applicant.

Wth that, 1'lIl open it up for coments.

COWM SSI ONER MANN: "Il start.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Good, thank you, M.
Mann.

COW SSI ONER  MANN: OP noted in their
report that the intent of the side yard requirenent is

to preserve the predomnantly detached and sem -
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detached character of the R2 District, Iike you were
tal ki ng about a nonment ago. And, | thought that the
suppl emental filing, actually, was very helpful in
havi ng t hose phot ographs of these dinensions, and of
the different property types, and the di fferent sizes,
and denonstrating the si de yards bet ween sone of these
houses, and the difference between the nodular and
thet stick-built house. | thought it was all very
useful in helping me to determ ne that as OP suggest ed
that this relief does not harmthe adjacent and near by
properties, and that as proposed this project does
preserve the detached and sem -detached character of
the R-2 District.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI S: Excel l ent, thank you
very much

O hers?

VICE-CHAIR MLLER: | think it was clear
at the hearing that with respect to the variance test
that there wasn't much of a question that this was an
exceptional condition with practical difficulties for
conplying with the regulations, in that it was a non-
conform ng property and there was no way that it could
be devel oped without relief. So, | think if that was
put into evidence, that if there were pictures show ng

the block as a whole, the street as a whole, four
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houses, five houses, whatever, on each side, of each
side of the street, that | could at |east assess
generally this scream out of character, perhaps. |
don't know how deep we woul d want to delve into that.
W are not a design board.

On the other hand, | don't -- | think you
could include within public good aesthetics to a
certain extent, if you were going to all ow an eye sore
to be built, | think that would be not in the public
good.

So, really, ny point is only that |I don't
have the evidence to nake that assessment. And so,
without the wevidence, | don't feel confortable
approving it, whether we would | eave the record open
or whether you all feel that you have the evi dence you
need to be certain that this is not way out of
character, you know, it's a judgnent.

CHAl RMAN GRI FFI'S: Right, excellent, and
| appreciate that.

There are two points that you bring up,
and | think both are critical. One is, do we have the
jurisdiction to go into the design elenents and
quality, and | think absolutely we do. So, we
definitely dointhe special exceptions, the criterion

section 223s that we |look at, that's one of the
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criterion we ook at. In the zoning regulations, in
numer ous el enments and sections require us to | ook at
it, and I think inplicitly and directly, rather, the
vari ance test incorporates that, of alesser burden of
a special exceptionintoit, and that's a variance in
whi ch case we, | think, do have the jurisdiction.

We don't often invoke it, because thereis
-- well, for nunerous reasons.

Now, the second point of yours is, is
t here enough in the record to assess whether this fits
in character with the general area. For ne, thereis.
| ook first at the first filing in Exhibit No. 7,
which | think is our exhibit, it nmay not be, but
Exhibit No. 7 is marked, and | have the front
el evation of the adjacent property and the site.

You can see that in the back, across the
all ey, the back portion of what the residences are
t here.

On the adjacent side, if I"'mfacing the
property on nmy left, as you go left, you see that that
entireroad is attached rowdwel lings. W are | ooking
at the rear of them but | think you can see that's a
whol e di fferent character of housing that happens.

Now, what is simlar, whether two, two and

a half levels, they are brick construction, these are
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all flat roofs, that's a factual basis in what |'m
seei ng here.

| f you | ook at the next photograph, which
is the left side view, |abeled |eft side view of the
vacant lot, it shows going down the block. Now, |'m
assumng, as then | pick up the second filing com ng
in, that then | ook at the Exhibit As, and |I' mseeing
t hat house, which | can see in this original filing,
the netal roof house with the small, kind of |ooks
i ke alnobst a covered porch, and a little bit bel ow
grade there. So, what |I'msaying is that |I can gl ean
that thereis -- 1 thinkit's generally saying | would
call this an eclectic character. However, all fitting
within the R-2, and that -- you know, the attached
houses, the brick, the flat roofs, the pitched roofs,
the nmetal roofs, the different materials, all of which
| would then have to return to and say, does this rise
to the level, in looking at the proposed el evation
rise to the level of being sonething that is adverse
to the public good.

And, | guess -- well, | wouldn't guess --
| don't find nyself strongly feeling that it does.

Go ahead.

VICE-CHAIR MLLER | just want to nake

one ot her coment.
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CHAI RVAN GRI FFI'S:  Sure.

VICE-CHAIR M LLER And, that's wth
respect to the Ofice of Planning report and
t esti nony.

Oten, well, | think in the past, Ofice
of Pl anni ng has given us their opinion with respect to
t he character of the neighborhood, and | don't think
we really have that in this case either. They didn't
find a problemwith it, but, again, they didn't paint
a picture for nme, which they often do. So, | hope
that they do that in the future.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Good poi nt.

| think, | nean, that's absolutely true,
it's often very hel pful and assisting, in terns of
their analysis and seeing it fromtheir point of view

Ckay. Anything el se?

COW SSI ONER MANN:  Just to add a little
bit of flavor to -- not so nuch flavor -- to the
conversation, M. Chair.

CHAl RMVAN GRI FFI'S: Yes.

COW SSI ONER  MANN: When | was first
presented with the application, | definitely wll
admt that there was a bit of a struggle, because of
the size of thelot. Cdearly, as our deliberation and

di scussi on has i ndi cated, that supports or establishes

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

30

very nicely, essentially, the first two prongs of this
test.

| agree with the tension, | think, that,
perhaps, is heard in the deliberation between M.
MIller's and M. Mann's perspective, and to an extent
the Chair's perspective, and | use tension very, very
lightly, very softly.

| do agree, however, that | think that the
evidence that was presented following our first
hearing, did help for me establish a sense of context,
if youwll, for the property fromthe standpoint for
howit will sit interns of its presentation withits
nei ghbori ng properties.

| tend to agree, therefore, M. Chair,
t hat the case has been nade for the variance test and
will be prepared to nove forward.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI S: Excel l ent, thank you

very much
Very well then. Is there a notion?
COWM SSI ONER MANN: |11 nove approval of
Application -- is this one 175127

MR MOY: Yes.
COWM SSI ONER  MANN: 17512, of KC
Enterprises for the variance froma |ot area and | ot

wi dth requirenents and a variance fromthe side yard
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requi renents to construct a newsem -detached dwel | i ng
inthe R2 District.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI'S:  Excel | ent.

MR ETHERLY: Second it, M. Chair.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI' S:  Thank you, M. Etherly.

One clarification, of course, thelot area
was renmoved to fit within the paraneters of the 3,000
required.

MR. ETHERLY: Right.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI S: Noting that it was
advertised as having that, but was renpved in the
hearing. | appreciate that.

Speaking to the nmotion then, is there
addi tional coments to it?

| would just note then lastly, as we go
into the variance test in terns of a question, we've
established the uniqueness, and the difficulty in
conplying with the regulation. | just want to put on
t he record, and we've had this several other tines, in
ternms of |ooking at this, but it's pretty clear if you
have a 22-foot -- well, it shouldn't be pretty clear
-- in comng into conpliance with an 8 foot yard, a
side yard, with a 22 foot width of a lot, you would
obviously be looking at a building footprint of 14

f eet.
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| f you just took out six inches on each of
the exterior sides, just for practical purposes, to
make it even, it would be 13 feet clear inside. |If
you just started thinking about 13 feet, what that is
interns of dimensions, you' d have to have hallways to
get to roons and stairs, and then stairs cannot be
hal | wvays, nmeaning if you walk in the front door and
you wal k upstairs, then you have to have a hal |l way by
the stair to get to the back of the house, if you
start taking out at 13 feet, let's just say it's a 3-
foot stair and a 3-foot hallway, 13 mnus 6, you
realize you have roons that, basically, are closets.

So, | think the difficulty here in
conplying fully is a fairly clear one, just in those
rough calculations, and | think that actually
presented graphically.

The others | think | stand by, of course,
the Ofice of Planning's analysis, but also others
deliberation on this. | think it is -- | don't think
it should go without notice, the Board's opinions as
stated in nmy own in terms of really looking to
encour age additional attributes that m ght be added to
this pre-engineered structure that i s being proposed,
| think that would be a great benefit, (1) to the

overall area, but also to the value, and that neans
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actually the out sale of the house itself.

That bei ng said, |, obviously, support the
notion at this point, and will open it up to others
for any other additional comments.

|f there are no others, then we do have a
notion to approve, for all those in favor signify by
sayi ng aye.

(Ayes.)

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S: And, opposed?

VI CE-CHAIR M LLER.  Opposed.

CHAI RMVAN GRI FFI S: Excel lent, and any
abstentions? Not noting any abstentions, why don't we
record the vote.

MR. MOY: Yes, sir. For Application No.
17512 of KC Enterprises, staff would record the vote
as 3-1-0. This is on a notion of M. Mann to approve
the application, seconded by M. Etherly. Also in
support of the nmotion, M. Giffis, the Chair, M.
MIller is opposed to the notion. W al so have an
absentee ballot, M. Chairman, from Anthony Hood, who
is also participating on the case, and his ballot --
hi s absentee vote is to deny the application, so that
woul d give a resulting vote of 3-2-0.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI S: Excel l ent, very well

done. Thank you all and M. My.
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Anyt hi ng on that application?

MR MOY: Sir, we -- as you know, there's
no weighted ANC letter on this particular case, no
party status, so staff's question is whether the Board
prefers a full order or a sumary.

CHAI RMAN GRIFFI'S: | don't see any reason
why we wouldn't waive our rules and regulations to
issue a summary order on this, unless any Board
nmenbers have any objection to that.

Not noting any objection, |let's nove ahead
with a summary order.

Excel | ent.

Let's nove ahead then and call the next
case for decision.

MR,  MOY: The next case is Application
No., as originally noticed, Application No. 17510 of
Bertha Tucker, pursuant to 11 DCVR 3104.1, for a
speci al exception to establish a child devel opnent
center for 60 children and ten staff, under section
205, at prem ses 3219 9th Place, S.E., and that's in
Square 5942, Lot 824.

On Sept enber 19, 2006, t he Board conpl et ed
public testinony, closed the record, and scheduledits
deci sion on Cctober 3, 2006. The Board requested

speci fi c post-hearing docunents fromthe applicant, or
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through the Ofice of Planning. The office has
received a filing from the applicant, and is
identified in your case record as Exhibit No. 28.

Staff notes that in that filing there is
a reduction of the nunmber of students, and also a
reduction of the nunber of staff.

The second and final filing is fromthe
O fice of Planning, a nmenorandum with an attachnment
fromDOH, and that is identified in your case record
as Exhibit 29.

Bot h of these exhibits, M. Chairnman, are
two days untinely, since the Board asked for these
docunent s on Septenber 27th. So, the Board has to act
on the nerits of the application request for a speci al
exception relief under Section 205, and that conpl et es
the staff's briefing, M. Chairman.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI S: Excel l ent, thank you
very much, M. My. | don't see any reason why we
couldn't waive our tine requirenments, as we set that
schedule to get this additional docunentation, and
they are very critical, | think, for the application,
unl ess there's any opposition to that, and we can t ake
theminto the record.

Excellent, very well, not noting any

objection, let's nove ahead with this.
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The Board has great famliarity wth
reviewi ng applications for child devel opnent centers.
And, | think that this particul ar case, there was sone
concern of the occupancy, and there was direct
guestions to it, which is why the additiona
information was requested and, in fact, is very
informative.

As we focus our deliberation on this, |
think we should focus it around, (1) obviously, the
requi renents of t he regul ati ons, but t hose
requi renents also break down into, | think, fairly
cl ear categories.

One, we do have the Ofice of Planning in
their analysis recomending approval of this
application for five years. | think we also need to
tal k about the nunmber of teachers and/or staff that
woul d not be exceeded in the application. VW will
address the ages of the children, which are from 6
weeks to 2-1/2. They have three different categories,
so it was 6 weeks to two years, and then it was 2-1/2
and up, | believe, because they had tal ked about sone
of the teenagers in that. So, | think we just
clarify, obviously, what we are | ooking at.

Then t he nunber of children, as we need to

di scuss, in terms of the occupancy or |icensing that
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has been submitted into, and then how we deal wth
that in ternms of an enrollnment or an on-site nunber,
and the inpacts or the potential for inpacts of that.

W also had requested, and which was
subnmitted, drop-off/pick-ups and other operating
aspects.

So, let's nove ahead then, and | think
it's possibly -- as | was going to say, it's possibly
best just to formthis in a notion, but why don't we
just start the discussion imediately on the
additional filings that came in, or wherever anyone

wants to pick this up

Just for «clarity, of cour se, t he
application came in, well, the application cane in for
60 children. This is, potentially, a three-Ievel
house, a basenment, 1st and 2nd | evel. The variations

of ages of the children, obviously, invoked questions
fromthe Board of how that was going to be programred
in the house. There is anple outside space, which is
one of the requirenments. The parking also in back
whi ch corresponds to the ten staff nenbers in the
count, they have provided with the projection of work
that will nake a hard surface there for parking.

| thinkit's fairly clear that 60 chil dren

in that facility would not be allowed. The total
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square footage is roughly estinated by the governnment
agency that went to reviewthis, DOH, is 1,320 square
feet. The infants are required to have 45 square feet
per, and the children two years and ol der are required
to have 35 square feet per child. That woul d equate to
13 infants and 21 children two years and ol der, which
woul d be a total of 34 students.
| think for this that we woul d obviously
-- well, not obviously -- we can follow those exact

cal cul ations. W can have that as an on-site nunber.

We can have an enroll ment nunber. It seens to ne that
-- well, there is --
Coment s?

COWMM SSI ONER MANN:  Per haps, the answer is
inthe materials, if | digalittle deeper, but if you
were to calculate it just the opposite way, and say
the facility has 1,320 square feet, and then divide it
by either 45 or 35, then you end up with a different
number. So, howis it that this breakdown of 13 and
21 was achi eved?

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  They say 13 i nfants by
45 woul d fit into 585 square feet.

COWMM SSI ONER MANN:  That ' s right, but were
they -- was it --

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI S: Ch, you are saying
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which started first, the square footage or the nunber
of infants?

COVMM SSI ONER MANN:  Yes, that's right.

CHAI RVAN GRIFFI'S:  Yes, | have no idea,
that's -- | nmean, that's an excell ent question, unl ess
the -- | would only -- this is all just projection on
my part, but, perhaps, it's assuming that the infants
woul d be on the first floor, because i nfants woul d not
be appropriately on the second level or in the
basenent level, and so the floor plan on the first
fl oor would all ow for 585 square feet. That's what
-- that's the only sense that | would make, but
there's nothing factually to base that on.

COVMM SSI ONER  MANN: Ckay. Al t hough,
here's, perhaps, a suggestion that may give us
something to base it on, is if we go to the next
enclosure that was submtted by Tucker's Day Care
Center, it doesn't definitively answer which cane
first, the nunber of children or the anmobunt of square
feet, however, Tucker's Day Care Center does proffer
13 infants, and 13 two to four year olds, and eight
after school, which, presumably, is ol der than infant
and ol der than a two to four year old.

CHAl RMAN GRI FFI'S: (Okay. So, one way to

take a look at this, interns of the deliberation, is
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just to take their direct information, and that is,
this is an application for 34 students and eight
staff, and that the breakdown woul d be as fol | ows, and

that would be an on-site number, not an enroll nent

nunber .

COW SSI ONER MANN:  Yes.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI S: Ckay. | have no
difficulty with that. | think as we stated in

previ ous applications for schools and day cares, that
it's critical that we are precise in the nunbers and
what they nean, and what they are rather. | don't
have any di fficulty with doing an on-site nunber or an
enrol | ment nunber, as long as we know that's exactly
what we are tal king about and, therefore, mneasuring
the inpacts as they are on each of those.

COWM SSI ONER MANN:  Ckay.

VICE-CHAIR M LLER: | would just add that
t he evidence that we' ve been given really does go to
on site, you know, how nmuch capacity the buil di ng has,
et cetera. So, that nakes sense in this case to use
it that way.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Okay.

VI CE-CHAIR M LLER:  So, we have an on-site
nunber of the 34 students broken down the way Tucker

has presented it, between infants, and two to four
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year olds, and after school.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Ri ght.

VICE-CHAIR M LLER:  Ckay.

CHAIRMAN GRIFFI'S:  So, it's 13-13-8.

VICE-CHAIR M LLER  Ri ght.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  CGood.

VICE-CHAIR M LLER: Now, if we want to
nove into the nunmber for staff, they represent that
they will have eight in staff.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Ri ght.

VICE-CHAIR M LLER  And then, Ofice of
Pl anni ng had suggested t hat there be a naxi nrumof ten,
| believe, on site at any one tine.

CHAI RMAN GRIFFI'S: Right, as the staff is
in direct relation to the students, | think we'd go
with what the applicant has presented, just as they
are presenting their students on site.

VICE-CHAIR MLLER  kay. Right, and I
t hink that OP' s recommendati on was nmade before we had
the information from --

CHAl RVAN GRI FFI'S: DOH?

VICE-CHAIR M LLER  -- DOH, yes.

CHAIRMAN GRI FFI'S:  Right. Good.

What el se? They are also proposing to

have -- create the two 9 x 19 parking spaces in the
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rear. The pick-up and drop-off, | think that it's
required, and | think that we would just have that
they would maintain this proposed plan to nmake sure
that there's safe drop-off and pick-up of the
st udents.

COW SSI ONER MANN: W al so heard, whet her
or not it was supported by evidence or anecdotal ly |
don't recall, that nmost of the students would not be
arriving by autonobile.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S: Right, exactly.

VICE-CHAIR M LLER: And, that the center
is near public transportation. So, yes, traffic
wasn't really a contested issue in this case.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Good. kay.

Anyt hi ng el se?

VICE-CHAIR M LLER. W usually put in the
hours of operation.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Ri ght.

VICE-CHAIR M LLER. Al so --

CHAIRVAN GRIFFI'S:  7:00 to 6:007?

VICE-CHAIR M LLER -- 7:00 to 6:00,
right.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Ri ght.

VI CE- CHAI RM LLER: Mbonday t hr ough Fri day.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S: It's supported by their
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program al so. | nean, operation, | think, obviously,
well, they have submtted that their day starts at
7:00 with activities, and ends at 5:45, which all ows
7:00 to 6:00. Cxay.

Anyt hi ng el se?

VICE-CHAIRM LLER O fice of Planning had
suggested that we put a term on this, special
exception for five years fromthe date of issuance of
the Certificate of Cccupancy --

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Ri ght.

VICE-CHAIR M LLER -- for the child
devel opnent center, and since this is a new operation
it's usually a good idea.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI'S:  Absol utely agree.

Anyt hi ng el se? W take note that DDOT did
review this, and did not have any objection to the
application. They did sone substantive analysis of
the fact that they did not see that this would have
any sort of contribution to any objectionable traffic
i mpact .

VI CE-CHAIR M LLER:  Yes.

VI CE-CHAIR M LLER: ["'m not sure how we
are going to wite this up, but the submttal by
Tucker's Day Care Center, which is -- let's see what

exhi bit nunmber that is -- 28, it does set forth pretty
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wel | the parking plan, the nunber of students, the
pi ck-up and drop-off plan, and their program So,
per haps, we could reference it sonmehow in our order.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Thi s one?

VICE-CHAIR M LLER:  Thi s one.

| al so want to add that the ANC di d submt
a letter in support of the application unani nously
recommendi ng approval. Unless | mssed sonething, it
| ooked |i ke they may have mi ssed one of the criteria
for great weight, inthat they didn't, as far as | can
tell, identify what their quorumwas, and, therefore,
how many people voted to support it.

However, they didn't -- however, they
didn't raise any issues that would require us to
really address them and which is what the great
wei ght really goes to, addressing i ssues raised inthe
report with particularity. So, | just want to nake it
clear that the Board would be recognizing and
acknow edgi ng the support of the ANC, even if they
m ssed that one thing, but | would suggest that they,
in the future they notice all the different el enents
for great weight.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI S: CGood. Very well,
anything else? | believe that's quite thorough. |

think we ought to nove right into a notion at this
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poi nt, and then we can start crafting the specifics of
conditions, if that is the way to nove ahead.

And, | woul d nove approval of Application
17510 under section 205 to allow for the operation of
the child devel opnent center, with conditions as we
will lay out, and that is for the prem se of 3219 9th
Place, S.E., and | would ask for a second.

VICE-CHAIR M LLER:  Second.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Thanks.

W' Il second the general notion, and t hen
nove ahead into the conditions. W' || get concurrence
on all of these conditions, but let's start fromthe
very begi nni ng.

| woul d request that the notion reflect a
period of five years fromthe date of issuance of the
Certificate of COccupancy of the devel opnent center.
Any conments or concerns of that?

The next would be that the nunber of
teachers and staff would not exceed eight, that the
children's ages would range fromtw weeks --

VICE-CHAIR M LLER Can we just say
enpl oyees or staff?

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI S: Yes, that's fine, staff
is fine.

VICE-CHAIR M LLER:  Ckay.
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CHAl RMAN GRI FFI S: In terms of the

breakdown of the age of the students, | think I want
to use the | anguage of the applicant, and then that we
woul d have infants, two to four year olds, and after
school children. The after school they were saying
were rangi ng of, you know, teenage, 13 to 15, to 16.
I don't think that really falls into great
particularity for this 205 Review of this particul ar
appl i cation.

W have indicated that there would be no
nore than 34 students or children on site at one tine,
and that their breakdown was as 13 infants, 13 two to
four year olds, and eight after school.

The center would operate in the hours of
7:00 aam, to 6:00 p.m, daily.

And, that the center woul d operate under
t he par ki ng and pi ck-up and drop-of f plan as submtted
inthis application, in order to ensure the safety of
t he children.

Ms. Bail ey?

MS. BAILEY: M. Chairman, excuse nme. The
hours of operation shall be 7:00 a.m, to 6:00 p.m,
Monday t hrough Friday, or daily?

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S: Monday t hrough Friday

is what | was anticipating.
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MS. BAILEY: Thank you, sir.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Thank you. Good poi nt.

kay, anything else that | mssed on
t hose, or concerns, comrents addressed to any of those
condi ti ons?

Yes?

VICE-CHAIR M LLER: | just have a question
with respect to -- and it was ny idea to reference
this submttal, which I think is good, but in sone
cases we pull out specifics |ike the breakdown on the
nunber, and do you think we need to pull out the
specifics with respect to parking or drop-off or not?

CHAI RMAN GRIFFI'S:  Yes, | think we ought
craft and factor that condition and say that the
applicant will provide two 9 x 19 parking spaces at
the rear of the building, and then use the words that
were put in here, but not all of them

VICE-CHAIR M LLER  Ri ght.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S: In ternms of the pick-up
and drop-off, but we can craft that specific | anguage.

VI CE-CHAIR M LLER:  Good.

CHAl RMAN GRI FFI'S:  And, frankly, just use
what's there.

VI CE-CHAIR M LLER:  Good.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Okay. Anything el se?
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Very well, we do have a notion before us,
it has been conditioned. Yes, comments on those?

VICE-CHAIR MLLER  Yes, | just want to
make just a general comment, in that we haven't gone
t hrough every single el enent of section 205, but that
we find that, you know, it's in conpliance with all of
205, and that's why we've junped right into the
condi ti ons.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Absol utely.

VICE-CHAIR M LLER:  Ckay.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S: And, on the contrary, |
t hi nk we addressed all of them

VICE-CHAIR M LLER:  Ch, you did?

CHAIRMAN GRIFFIS:  If you look at it, |
think all of our comments actually went directly to
it. Meeting applicable code went directly into the
nunber of children and students that, obviously,
changed, whether it would be designed with no
objectional traffic conditions, we've addressed that
and talked a little about it, the off-site parking
whi ch was critical, the outdoor play space, which we
al so addressed, which is 205.5, as having adequate
outside space, and treatnent in terns of design
screeni ng, one, perhaps, we didn't address, but we

weren't asking for anything in addition. And, | think
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that the Ofice of Planning was also in concurrence
with that.

The of f-site play areas were not pertinent
to this, as they had not tal ked about having a regul ar
off-site play area because of the on-site piece, and
| don't see anything else that we would have had to
have addressed.

VICE-CHAIR MLLER A child devel opnent
center within 1,000 feet.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  True enough, that's one
that we didn't talk about imediately here. | think
we can, | don't think -- | think that it is
appropriate, as the record has shown, one, that this
particular applicant operates the other adjacent
within proximty child developnment and day care
center, and that there was, and is, evidence in the
record addressing the denmand in the area and the | ack
of facilities like this, but also | ack of possibility
to have those. There aren't providers |ooking for
spaces, and so this is, obviously, and directly
addr essi ng that need.

And, we had sonme oral testinony on that
also, | believe the ANC addressed that, or | don't
recall specifically the witness that did, but there

was additional testinony to that.
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And, | think what we woul d obvi ously | ook
to, and | don't think that there was anything
persuasive in ny mnd in the record, the proximty
woul d be the kind of cumulative inpact, and whet her
that would be in any way negati ve.

And, | think there's a |lot of points of
why that is not the case here, but the one critical
and pertinent one is the testinmony of the applicant,
having run both of them that the draw is from the
i medi ate community and, therefore, it's not as if
there isn't a huge burden being put on the area of
i nflux of people driving and/or coming into the area
for the service, but rather it's |ocated adjacent to
where the service is required.

Good. Anything el se?

Very well, if there's nothing el se then,
we can proceed on. W do have the notion that has
been stated with conditions and seconded. Unl ess
there's any further deliberation or cornment on that,
|"d ask for all those in favor to signify by saying
aye.

(Ayes.)

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S: And, opposed?

Abst ai ni ng?

Very well, why don't we record the vote.
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MR. MOY: Yes, sir. For Application No.

17510 of Bertha Tucker, staff would record the vote as
4-0-1, this on the notion of the Chairman to approve
the applicationw th conditions as di scussed, seconded
by Ms. Mller. Al soin support of the notion M. Mann
and M. Etherly, and we have a Zoning Commi ssion
nmenber not participating on this case.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Excellent. Thank you
very much

What were we doing in that -- we didn't
need to do a full order on that, aml right? 1Is there
any obj ection to wai ving our rul es and regul ati ons and
i ssue a summary order?

Not hearing any objection, why don't we
i ssue a summary order that, of course, it would then
add in the conditions of that as part of the order.

MR. MOY: Yes, sir, thank you, sir.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S: Thank you.

What ' s next on the agenda?

MR MOY: The next case, and | ast case for
the norning, for the public neeting, M. Chairman, is
application No. 17515 of Abdul Kamara, pursuant to 11
DCVR 3104.1, for a special exception to construct a
four-unit apartnent buil di ng under section 353, inthe

R-5-A District at premses 5031 B Street, B as in
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bravo, S.E., Square 5325, Lot 10.

On Sept ember 26, 2006, t he Board conpl et ed
public testinony, closed the record, and scheduledits
deci sion on Cctober 3rd of 2006. The Board requested
suppl emental information fromthe applicant, and that
was filed by the applicant on Septenber 28, 2006, and
is identified in your case folders as Exhibit 28.

The Board is to act on the nerits of the
application for special exception relief. That
conpletes the staff's briefing, M. Chairnmn.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI S: Excel l ent, thank you
very much. W do appreciate it.

M. My has adequately sunmmarized the
application before us. It is absolutely full. I
t hi nk we ought to expedite this as we did receive the
specific information that the Board requested, and |
woul d nove approval of Application 17515, which woul d
al l ow, under a special exception, construction of a
four-year apartnent buil di ng under section 353 of the

prem ses 5031 B Street, S.E., and would ask for a

second.

MR ETHERLY: Second, M. Chairman.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Thank you very much
Let's nove ahead very quickly. | think we can rely
substantially on t he Ofice of Pl anni ng' s
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recommendation of approval. W also had the
submi ssion of the DACD, which supported the granting
of the requested relief.

W have t he suppl enent al subni ssi on by t he
owner, which |l didn't find very persuasive, but that's
what we asked for, he gave it to us, and the ANC 7E
which I'd |ike to address, had submtted in, and their
Exhi bit No. 23, the fact that they had taken a vote to
deny the application are requesting that we deny the
appl i cation.

| think this is another case in which we
saw, and | can speak specifically, the inportance of
t he public hearing, that not all of the informationis
adequately presented in witten form and I'Il be
specific on this. The ANC canme in and their biggest
criterion was that they wanted a honme ownership in
this building, and | would go deeper into that,
because ny understanding of their position was that
they did not want a rental building because of the
hi story of rental buildings in their nei ghborhood.

| was persuaded based on the testinony of
t he applicant that they are noving ahead to devel op a
condonmniumregine in this new construction, but |'m
al so persuaded by the fact that there is nothing in

the evidence that would lead ne to believe that this
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new construction, if, and there's nothing in the
evi dence that says it would be rental, but if it was
to goto be arental that it would fall into the sane
situation as that which is in the generalized area,
and, obviously, therefore, was the concern of the ANC.

But, directly going to the special
exception under 353, it's a very limted review, |
nmust say, for this type of application. It really, as
| said in the public hearing for the R-5-A Zone
District within which this is located, it really
anti ci pat ed | ar ger devel opnent s and mul tiple
bui l di ngs. There are certain things that are required
to be addressed, the front of buildings, the interior
stairs, none of which has nuch inportance or direct
relation to what we are assessing here, and | think
that their reference in the referral to all the
agenci es has been done.

I'"'m very supportive of this new
construction, and had sonme concern, as was noted, just
wi th the proper and adequat e | andscapi ng and | i ghti ng.

W have submitted, and | would say that
this is part of the application of which will be
approved, a lighting plan and a spec sheet on the type
of lighting to be provided. | don't feel strongly

that we should require the specific nunber that has
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been submtted in here, but rather that it has been
presented that there would be adequate exterior
lighting in the surface parking and on the side of the
property, and that it would not -- it would be -- it
woul d not flood or be detrinmental or shine over onto
the adjacent properties. And, | think that's
sufficient and very adequate. It was good to get
clarification of howthey were proposing to have that
smal |l wire deck on the trash receptacles. | don't know
if that's better than a concrete pad or not, but it's
not worth our time getting into that, or jurisdiction
for that matter.

"1l open it up to others for conment.

Ms. MIler?

VICE-CHAIR M LLER | have a couple
coment s.

I'd just like -- you, basically, said
this, but | just want to agree, that the ANC did
oppose the application, but as it's witten, even in
their report, the basis was that they were opposed to
an apartment building, and then at the hearing they
were not opposed if it was going to be condom ni um

| don't think that it's wthin our
regulations for us to -- I"'mpretty sure it is -- to

require that it be condom nium but | would note that
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t he appl i cant has made specific representations inthe
record that, in fact, the units will be for sale and
that they will al so be affordabl e.

And, one docunent in particular is Exhibit
25, entitled, "Clarification of Project Intent," but
t hat was what the applicant represented t hroughout the
heari ng.

Also, | just wanted to bring to the
Board's attention that in the Ofice of Planning
report the O fice of Planning recomended, at page 5,
as a condition of approval that the top of the
retaining wall be no nore than 4 feet above any
adj acent grade, and if ny nmenory serves me correctly
| think that the applicant represented that they had
redesi gned or sonething, and that that was the case.
But, | just wanted to bring it to the Board's
attention in the event we want to reference that
sonehow or not.

CHAI RMAN GRIFFI'S: | don't feel conpelled
to reference that.

VICE-CHAIR M LLER:  Ckay.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S: O hers?

| think sonme of the concern of the Ofice
of Planning, and what they said in the hearing, was

the fact that the grade falls away to the adjacent

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

57

property, and they wanted to make sure that there
wasn't a huge wall that was created there.

The pl ans that were subm tted, obviously,
as part of the approval if this goes forward show t he
fact that it was redesigned and there won't be a
retaining wall that is out of scale, let's say, to the
grade changes.

But, I"'mleery of putting a condition in
there for two reasons. One, | wasn't sure that there
was enough persuasive evidence that a detrinental
i npact was created for us to condition that, and the
other piece is to get into what happens if it has to
be 4 feet, 1 inch, based on the engineering of the
site and all that, whether that would be worth them
com ng back for a nodification to the order. So, in
that sense, | wouldn't, at this point, encourage a
condi tion.

VICE-CHAIR M LLER: Well, | just wanted to
note that it's certainly addressed with particularity
OP's concern and given it great weight.

CHAl RVAN GRI FFI'S: Wl | done.

Anyt hing el se? Very well.

We do have a notion before us, it has been
seconded. If there's no further deliberation or

comment on that |'d ask for all those in favor to
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signify by saying aye.

(Ayes.)

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Opposed?

Abst ai ni ng?

M. My?

MR MOY: Yes, sir. Staff would, for
Application No. 17515 of Abdul Kamara, staff records
the vote as 4-0-1, or | should say, 4-0-0 for the
nmonment, on the notion of the Chairman to approve the
application, seconded by M. Etherly. Al so in support
of the notion, Ms. MIler and M. Mann. W have an
absentee ballot from M. Mchael Turnbull, who is
participating on the case, and his vote i s to approve,
wi th such conditions as the Board may i npose.

Staff would also like to add that his
comment on his absentee ballot reads as follows,
"Lighting in parking | ot needs |ighting focused on the
| ot and not spilling into neighbors' property. Trash
encl osures shoul d conceal trash receptacles.” But, as
| said, his vote is to approve the application, which
give a final vote of 5-0-0.

CHAI RMVAN GRI FFI S: Very wel | . | think
we'll address both of those elements as we talked
about in ternms of our deliberation, but also in the

order when we issue it, and how it was addressed by
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t he appli cant.

Ms. MIler brings up an excellent point,
the fact that the ANC was in opposition to this
although they did change their position in the
hearing. W don't have the official position of them
so that we m ght have, let us just say, a brief full
order on this that will address all of those issues.

That bei ng said, anything el se?

MR.  MOY: No, that's it for the public
neeti ng, M. Chairnan.

CHAI RMAN GRIFFI'S: Very wel | .

|f there's no other further business for
the Board, let's adjourn our public neeting.

(Wher eupon, the above-entitled natter was

concluded at 11:48 a.m)
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